Anita Guerra

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:
Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

GM Anita,

Melissa Ramos

Friday, July 17, 2015 9:12 AM

Anita Guerra; Wayo Ruiz; Joe A, Lopez

Leticia Gutierrez; Rosalinda Moncivais; Cecilia May Moreno
Fw: Agenda item quotes

071615 quotes-07162015110045.pdf

High

Follow up
Flagged

Can you please enter the attached items on the agenda to make CC on 07/27/15
Fund for items is OPSG 344 & 345

Thank you,

Melissa Ramos

Accounting Technician
Webb County Sheriff's Office
956-523-4535 Office
956-523-5068 Fax
meramos@webbcoutytx.gov
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WEBS COUNTY SHERIFF/S OFFICE - PURCHASE ORDER REQUEST

DIV CODE:

o
Fofion: Aviation

pate REQUESTED: July 15, 2015

pl H .
Employee nane:  Ana Aranda / Comm. P.Trevifio

office ext:

4553

Detailed Description of Request for goods or services:
Parts needed to continue annual inspection.

Emergency order 2tes [l Mo (sea instructions at bottom
of form)

e ="

—

Quotes attached E Yss { No
written guotes required)

{$500.00 or more - 3

= .

Divisicnal Commandsr Approval:

pate Approved: 7X/J’//)"‘"

fﬂé—ew?ﬁ‘ A A

Assistant Chief
Alejandrec Gutierrez / J, J. Rendomy

'
FINANCE USE ONLY 4

- Date Approvad: 7/-':;/.5

0PSe

Date reviewed:

Check fun@{ng sourge: 0O G/F %Grant O Fed forfeiture O State forfeiture D cther

Account NWo: SMM’ ‘203 L_ WD? 0? Acgoun Baﬁl-'f __l ‘)0 @ﬂ_ YTD % used
- % [ . B e m———,
Account No: . Lecount Bal: YTD % used
ReMMs Jmeidt, , e
;:'Céi’ri’rrii&sioﬁ'e.%s?‘ Court_hg}groval _ﬁ“éﬁuired: ‘A‘Eﬁsﬂ No i ‘
1 If. Yes,' a;cpe-::ted date of_a—;proval: ENTERED
et gl NGt o BIPNEL B £
/ e, & WEE%C&(&' SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FINAL DEPT APPROVAL
= JUL 1R A
Finngg Dissstor 7/ ,M/ /
@’Z )’_W; o9 YA - ENTERED BY: MELISSAR.
Chwd 4] .t Date: ‘-/\r- ?’@f '
‘ [
Sheriff Martin Cuellax Date:
Vendor Name:USA Helicopter Inc Fhone & .| Yendor &
Ttem No. Item Description Catalog No. Quantity Unit Price Ext, Price Commodity Code
369A7051-11 Red End 2 $380.58 | 761.16
ssonteo79  Connecting Link, Rigid 2 $812.65|1625.30
369A1011 Rod End Bearing 2 $499.51| 999.02
MS28775-112 O-Ring 4 $5.19 | 20.76
Total Extended Price: | 3406.24

TInstructions for Emeargency orders: Emergency Orders are done only when persons andjor property are in Immediate danger. Finance Staff must be
noiified the next working day so the emergency purchase order process Is Inltated, Employee requesting the emergency order /s responsible for this

procedure, NO EXCEPTIONS,
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Wabb County Purchasing Department
1110 Washington, Suite 101
Laredo, Teaxas TBO4D
Tel: (956) 523-4125
Fax: (B56) 523-50190

ADD VENDOR FORM
Vandor Name; . MSQ H%@g Jn&a.
Kay Contact: M;"_p \"'JO”S Title [co Mobile F37. 7‘?5 - OSBE

Remit Address: iod4o 764 Shped Sle B

city/state/zip: _ Pinilas Farb F 33777

Fhone Number; _ . 47 {-9p Fax Numbar
Email; sales @ bgm.hé{fcﬂ;:léfrma.rnm
Federal Type I.D4: 45 - 2519424

Social security §:

Are you a Certified BUE Vendor? Yes No v~
(1f yes, include a copy of certificaticn]

I your company on a Buy Board or Btate Contract? Yes No
{1f yes, please indicate your contract { }

Do you have Liability Insurance? _ Yes v NG
(Please provide s copy alony with thig form)

VWhat type of Service or Froducts will you ba providing the County?

htﬁtalnlw 'PMJ’LSAPPSV'L

Nots: Plense include three {3) business cards andior Brochuras




